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Docket No. 20170272-EI - Application for limited proceeding for recovery of incremental storm restoration 
costs related to Hurricanes Irma and Nate, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 

Issue 1: Should the Commission authorize DEF to implement an interim storm restoration recovery charge? 
Recommendation: Yes, the Commission should authorize DEF to implement an interim storm restoration 
recovery charge. Once the total actual storm costs are known, DEF should be required to file documentation of 
the total storm costs for Commission review and true-up of any excess or shortfall. 

The appropriate security to guarantee the funds collected subject to refund is a corporate undertaking. 

APPROVED 

Issue 2: Should the Commission approve DEF's proposed tariffs? 
Recommendation: Yes. The Commission should approve DEF's proposed tariffs to go into effect -Feeruary 6; 
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(Continued from previous page) 

Issue 3: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: This docket should remain open pending final reconciliation of actual recoverable storm 
costs with the amount collected pursuant to the interim storm restoration recovery charge, and the calculation of 
a refund or additional charge if warranted. 

APPROVED 
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Nickalus Holmes 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

FILED 1/31/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 00835-2018 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Kathy Shoaf 
Wednesday, January 31, 2018 12:53 PM 
Andrew Maurey; Tom Ballinger; Jennifer Crawford; Kyesna Mapp; Daniel Smith; Bart 
Fletcher; Dale Buys; Curt Mouring; Ri ley Doherty; Penny Buys; Robert Graves; Elisabeth 
Draper; Greg Shafer; Patti Daniel; Apryl Lynn; Braulio Baez; Carlotta Stauffer; Cayce 
Hinton; Cindy Muir; CLK - Agenda Staff; Commissioners & Staffs; Jacqueline Moore; 
Kate Hamrick; Kathy Shoaf; Keith Hetrick; Mark Futrell; Mary Anne Helton 
APPROVED: Request for Oral Modification to Item 8, Docket No. 20170272- El, 
scheduled for the February 6, 2018 Agenda 

Please see the below APPROVED Request for Oral Modification to Item 8, Docket No. 20170272-EI, for the February 6, 
2018, Commission Agenda. 
Thank you. 

Kathy Shoaf 
Executive Assistant to 
Braulio Baez, Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Comm ission 
Telephone: (850)4 13-6053 
kshoaf@psc.state. fl.us 

From: Braulio Baez 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 12:37 PM 
To: Andrew Maurey; Mark Futrell 
Cc: Kathy Shoaf; Kate Hamrick; Mary Anne Helton; Greg Shafer; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification to Item 8 Scheduled for the February 6, 2018 Agenda 

Approved . Thanks. 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 12:09 PM 
To: Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell 
Cc: Kathy Shoaf; Kate Hamrick; Mary Anne Helton; Greg Shafer; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification to Item 8 Scheduled for the February 6, 2018 Agenda 

Staff requests approval t o make an oral mod ification to Item 8, scheduled for the February 6, 2018 Agenda, Docket No. 
20170272-EI, Application fo r limited proceed ing for recovery of incremental storm restoration costs relat ed t o 
Hurricanes Irma and Nate, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. Staff's proposed modification relates to a correct ion t o t he 
effective date of th e proposed ta riff. This change does not alter staff's recom mended interim storm restoration 

recovery charge. 

Staff's proposed oral mod if ication is as follows: 
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Issue 2: Should the Commission approve DEF's proposed tariffs? 

Recommendation: 

Yes. The Commission shou ld approve DEF's proposed tariffs to go into effect Februar) 6. 20 I 8 \\ ith the fi rsL 
bil l in!.! C\ ck in \ larch ..,0 18. (Doherty) 

Staff Analysis: DEF is seeking approval of interim storm recovery charges as shown in proposed Eighty­
First Revised Tariff Sheet No. 6. 105 (Attachment A to thi s recommendation). Appendix F to the petition 
includes revisions to all tariffs reflecting the addition of the interim storm recovery charges as shown on Tariff 
Sheet No. 6.1 05. A residential customer who uses I ,000 kilowatt-hours will see a $5.20 increase on the monthly 
bill starting in March 2018. 

In response to staffs request for additional information, DEF stated that customers will be notifi ed of the 
interim storm recovery charge via bill inserts on the first billing cycle in February 2018 and has provided the 
notice for staff review. The interim storm recovery charges will start with the first billing cycle in March 20 18 
that occurs on February 27, 2018. 

Staff recommends that the Commission approve DEF's proposed tariffs to go into effect February o. 1() 1.&-v\' ith 
the first bi ll in!.! C\c lc in March 20 18. 
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